Dewhirst, David (Federal)
. _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Dewhirst, David (Federal)

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:49 PM

To: Luce, John (Federal); Jacobs, Neil (Federal)

Cc: Hull, Cordell (Federal); Jordan, Taylor (Federal); Kelley, Karen (Federal); Levenbach,
Stuart (Federal); Roberts, Julie (Federal); Semsar, Joseph (Federal); Wheeler, Kevin
(Federal)

Subject: Re: Remarks

Likewise. Sounds good.

David Dewhirst

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Department of Commerce
ddewhirst@doc.gov

C. (b)(6)

*Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typos.

From: John Luce - NOAA Federal <john.luce@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:11:39 PM

To: Jacobs, Neil (Federal) <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>

Cc: Dewhirst, David (Federal) <DDewhirst@doc.gov>; Hull, Cordell (Federal) <CHull@doc.gov>; Jordan, Taylor
(Federal) <Taylor.Jordan@noaa.gov>; Kelley, Karen (Federal) M@doc.gow,- Levenbach, Stuart (Federal)
<Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>; Roberts, Julie (Federal) <Julie.Roberts@noaa.gov>; Semsar, Joseph (Federal)
<JSemsar@doc.gov>; Wheeler, Kevin (Federal) <Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: Remarks

Ok by me.

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:01 PM Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov> wrote:

(0)(5)

John Luce

General Counsel

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce
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